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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2023 5:09 PM
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore)
Cc: admin-d; Admin A
Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHD1187Y & SDY1211Y (ALLIANZ-INSURED) on 

07.07.2023

Categories: HMK

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear all, 
 
Noted on the contents of your email below. 
 
We will contact LKK Auto Consultants for the arrangement of the Pre-Repair Survey. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Regards 
 
Vincent Chua 
Operations Officer & Claims Settlement Assistant 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
 
Ad d res s :  23  Ch an g i  Sou th  Av e 2 ,  #0 1- 02  S in gap ore  4 8 6 44 3  
Te l :  62 14  8 88 0 E xt  0 75  |  D I D:   6 54 4 6 6 89  |  F ax :  6 21 4  1 5 11  
V is i t  u s  a t :  w w w.p r e m i e r t ax i .co m .sg  
 
 
NOTE: Please be informed that we have changed our email from Vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com to Vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg 

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2023 4:45 pm 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHD1187Y & SDY1211Y (ALLIANZ-INSURED) on 07.07.2023 
 

Internal 
 
Your ref:  SHD1187Y 
Our ref:   SDY1211Y 
  
  
Dear Sirs,  
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We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners   LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
 Name of Workshop: Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
Address of Survey Location: 23 Changi South Avenue 2, #01-02, S (486443) 
Name of Contact Person: Mr Vincent Chua 
Contact Number: 65446689 

 File: PS.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=9dbdf07f-9cfd-409e-8ae5-1d6cf979d89a-
9e91ebc3e8c5bdd2 

Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 7/16/2023 
 
 
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  

  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 

From: Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 2:16 pm 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHD1187Y & SDY1211Y (ALLIANZ-INSURED) on 07.07.2023 
 
Dear all, 
 
We refer to the vehicles mentioned above. 
 
Vehicle to be Surveyed: SHD1187Y 
Insured Vehicle: SDY1211Y 
Date of Accident: 07/07/2023 
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
Email Address of Contact Person: vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg 
 
*Vehicle not yet available for survey.* 
 
Kindly arrange for survey first. 
 
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
 


